Dr. JesudossManalan

College Librarian (Selection Grade)
Bishop Heber College (Autonomous)
(Nationally Reaccredited with 'A' Grade by NAAC
With a CGPA of 3.58 out of 4 scale)
(Recognized by UGC as 'College with Potential for Excellence')
Tiruchirappalli-620017
Tamilnadu



Dr. JesudossManalan has been working as college Librarian since 1990. His specialisation is Library Management and Library Liaison. He has been instrumental in modernizing the college library. He is a subject expert on different panels of national institutes like IIM, NIT and NCERT and Department of Public Libraries, Tamil Nadu. He is also a subject expert in peer-reviewing the articles for many journals. Three research scholars are working under him for their Ph.D. programme. He has attended 60 seminars/conferences and training programmes at the State and National levels.

He is an associate editor for the SALIS journal of library and information science. He is an active member in professional activities and a life member of

- 1. ILA (Indian Library Association)
- 2. IASLIC (Indian Association of Special Libraries and Information Centres)
- 3. IATLIS (Indian Association for Teachers in Library and Information Science)
- 4. SALIS (Society for the Advancement of Library and Information Science)

Dr. JesudossManalan is one of the two Librarians from India selected for the 5 weeks short term training programme for the librarians of SAARC nations in the year 2002. Dr. Manalan received the Dr.Harish Chandra-Sushila Chandra National Best Librarian Award instituted by Society for the Advancement of Library and Information Science (SALIS) for the year 2012 for his outstanding

contributions, services and achievements in the Library and Information Science Profession.

He is an alumnus of Bishop Heber College and a beneficiary of Kindernothilfe (KNH), Germany. He has visited countries like Germany, Luxemburg, Ireland and France.

Education

Course	Year	College/University
Ph.D	2010	Bharathidasan University
M.Phil	2004	Alagappa University
M.L.I.Sc	1989	University of Mysore
B.L.I.Sc	1987	University of Mysore
M.A. (Economics)	1985	Loyola College,University of Madras
B.A. (Economics)	1982	Bishop Heber College,University of Madras

Experience

Year	Designation &College/University	
1990-till date	College Librarian, Bishop Heber College, Tiruchirappalli	
1989-1990	Assistant Librarian, Karunya Institute of Technology, Coimbatore	
1988-1989	Library Trainee, S.J. College of Engineering, Mysore	

Contact Details

Hand Phone : 95249 69190

Email : jesudossmanalan@gmail.com

Website : www.bhc.edu.in